
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Interdepartmental Correspondence 
 

 
TO: Clayton Hoelscher, Contract Coordinator 
  

FROM: Amer Gilani, Traffic Engineering Section Manager 
  

COPIES TO: Anna Resendez, Maggie Flores Scheppers, file 
  

SUBJECT: FY 2014 Task Order Contract for Bike Facilities  
Contract Award Recommendation (Project No. 23-12030001) 

  

DATE: October 3, 2013 
              

 
On Tuesday, October 1, 2013, bids for the referenced task order contract were opened and 
read aloud. Valid bids were submitted by the following contractors: 
 

1. Flasher Equipment Company - $957,420.00 
 
The low bidder, with a bid amount of $957,420.00, is Flasher Equipment Company.  I 
recommend that the FY 2014 Task Order Contract for Bike Facilities be awarded to Flasher 
Equipment Company in an amount up to $957,420.00. 
 
Should you need additional information, please contact me at (210) 207-7767. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 


